

Ahmed Ezeldin El-Hag

Architect

✉ ezzo94@hotmail.com

☎ +966 56 422 8211

📍 Saudi Arabia

SUMMARY

A highly creative and motivated Architect with 8 years experience and a passion for the Building & Construction field. Experienced in developing creative designs, managing projects and providing technical support throughout the construction process. Proficient in efficiently guiding and coordinating budgets and organizing comprehensive project-related activities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Architect

Creative Vision Eng. Co.

August 2024 - Present

Ahsa, Saudi Arabia

- Designing plans and specifications for building projects.
- Preparing architectural drawings and documents.
- Meeting with clients to discuss project requirements.
- Providing technical advice and guidance to clients.

Architect (Temporary Job)

Omran Tech Group

June 2024 - August 2024

Al-Ula, Saudi Arabia

- Drawing As-Built and specifications for project's buildings.
- Preparing architectural drawings and documents.
- Making a LOG sheets and meeting with the consultant.

Senior Architectural Engineer

Carnival Eng. Co.

May 2020 - March 2024

Khartoum, Sudan

- Develop project plans, budgets, and schedules.
- Collaborating with other professionals such as engineers, surveyors, and contractors.
- Supervising and coordinating the work of drafters, technicians, and other professionals.
- Researching building materials, products, and design techniques.
- Analyze and interpret data to inform decision-making.
- Reviewing shop drawings and material samples.

Architect

Carnival Eng. Co.

March 2018 - May 2020

Khartoum, Sudan

- Designing plans and specifications for building projects.
- Preparing architectural drawings and documents.
- Drawing As-Built and specifications for project's buildings.
- Meeting with clients to discuss project requirements.
- Providing technical advice and guidance to clients.

Architect

Al-Razi Consultant Eng. Co.

October 2017 - March 2018

Ahsa, Saudi Arabia

- Designing plans and specifications for building projects.
- Preparing architectural drawings and documents.
- Meeting with clients to discuss project requirements.

Architect

Unique Pattern Contracting Est.

February 2017 - October 2017

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Designing plans and specifications for building projects.
- Preparing architectural drawings and documents.
- Drawing As-Built and details for project's buildings.
- Supervise and participate in site visits and inspections.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. in Architecture & Spatial Planning

University of Science & Technology

August 2011 - November 2016

Khartoum, Sudan

SKILLS

- AutoCad
- Revit
- ArchiCad
- SketchUp
- Lumion
- V-Ray
- PhotoShop
- Planswift
- Microsoft Office

STRENGTHS

- Leadership & Decision making.
- Projects management.
- Time management.
- Budgets planning.
- Understanding & Negotiation.

LANGUAGES

- English.
- Arabic.